

Nick Bronstein

Partner



Location	Copenhagen
Phone	+45 33 34 00 67
Mobile	+45 20 15 05 19
Language	Engelsk, russisk
Email	nick.bronstein@dk.dlapiper.com

Nick Bronstein has since 2006 dealt with procurement law and public contracts for both contracting entities and tenderers. He advises on all aspects of procurement law and related areas of law and has conducted several high-profile proceedings within procurement before the Danish Complaints Board for Public Procurement as well as the Danish courts.

Nick has particular expertise in ESG within a public procurement context, contract management, IT procurement and procurement within the social housing sector.

Further, Nick has a wealth of experience in complex contract drafting and also deals with regulatory issues relating to gaming.

Nick is fluent in Russian and is also highly experienced in advising Danish enterprises with activities in Russia and Ukraine.

Finally, Nick is a frequent and preferred speaker on procurement law issues, and he is a regular lecturer for IKA (a Danish group of public purchasers), Merzell, EU-Supply, Fællesudbud Sjælland (a buying group for municipalities in Eastern Denmark), the Confederation of Danish Industry, etc.

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2009
	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen	2005
Memberships	Dansk Forening for Udbudsret (the Danish association for procurement law)	
	IMGL (International Masters of Gaming Law)	
	IAGA (International Association of Gaming Advisors)	
Admission	Right of audience before the Danish High Courts	2016

Experience

Career highlights	Partner, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024
	Attorney and Partner, PUBLICURE Law Firm, 2011-2024
	Attorney, Dong Energy A/S (now Ørsted A/S) (a Danish renewable energy company), 2010-2011
	Assistant Attorney and Attorney, Delacour, 2008-2010
	Legal Advisor, Danske Spil A/S (the Danish national lotteries and pools company), 2005-2008

Rankings

Legal 500	Nick is recognized by The Legal 500 within 'EU, Competition and Public Procurement'.
-----------	--



'Nick Bronstein and Anders Nørgaard are very easy to work with, they listen and have a good understanding of the situation we find ourselves in when complex or areas close to citizens have to be exposed to competition.'

Services



International Trade, Regulatory and Government Affairs



Public procurement

Sectors



Energy and Natural Resources



Energy and Natural Resources



Media, Sport and Entertainment



Media, Sport and Entertainment